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Your Ref: 
BC-0185-13 

Ms Bernie Conlon 
Secretary to the Inquiry 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street 
Belfast 
BT14GB 

Dear Mrs Conlon 

Our Ref: 
HYP W50/1 

irectorate of Legal Services 

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ 
DX 2842 NR Belfast 3 

Date: 
gth April 2013 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS- RAYCHEL FERGUSON 

I refer to the above matter and to your letter dated 191
h February 2013 (referenced above). 

I am instructed as follows: -

1. Therese Brown Risk Management Co-ordinator is the author of the note reference 
021-001 d-009. 

2. Due to the passage of time, Ms Brown cannot specifically state what was meant by 
"surgeons have a responsibility". She believes it was most likely a reference to the 
role of surgeons in prescribing fluids post-operatively. 

3. Due to the passage of time, Ms Brown cannot specifically state what was meant by 
"Unwritten Protocol". She believes it was most likely a reference to the use of 
Solution 18 on the Paediatric Ward. 

4. Due to the passage of time, Ms Brown cannot specifically state what was meant by 
the reference to "Anaesthetists", however, she believes she was noting the question 
regarding the position of an anaesthetist's prescription.post-operatively. 

This concludes my client's response to your afore-mentioned letter. 

Yours sincerely 

r(hU~ 
Angela Crawford 
Solicitor 
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